
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 24 May 2023 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

141(v5)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

1 Questions to the Minister for Economy 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Counsel General after Question 2. 

View Questions 

Motion under Standing Order 26.45 to consider further amendments 

to the Agriculture (Wales) Bill at Report Stage  

(5 mins) 

3 Topical Questions 

(0 mins)   

No Topical Questions were accepted 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/24-05-2023/
https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/24-05-2023/


 

 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

Motion to suspend Standing Orders  

(5 mins) 

NNDM8277 Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

Suspends Standing Order 12.10(ii) and that part of Standing Order 11.16 that 

requires the weekly announcement under Standing Order 11.11 to constitute the 

timetable for business in Plenary for the following week, to allow NNDM8276 to 

be considered in Plenary on Wednesday, 24 May 2023. 

Motion to elect Chairs and Members to the Wales Covid-19 Inquiry 

Special Purpose Committee  

(5 mins) 

NNDM8276 Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the Senedd: 

1. In accordance with Standing Order 17.2T, resolves that Standing Orders 17.2A 

to 17.2S (election of committee chairs) shall not apply in relation to the Wales 

Covid-19 Inquiry Special Purpose Committee. 

2. Resolves, for the purposes of the Wales Covid-19 Inquiry Special Purpose 

Committee, that references in Standing Orders to a ‘chair’ of a committee be 

interpreted to mean ‘co-chair’ and that the functions of chairs of committees 

outlined in Standing Orders must be exercised jointly by the Co-Chairs of the 

Wales Covid-19 Inquiry Special Purpose Committee. 

3. In accordance with Standing Order 17.3, elects: 

a) Vikki Howells (Welsh Labour), Jack Sargeant (Welsh Labour), Altaf Hussain 

(Welsh Conservatives) and Adam Price (Plaid Cymru) as members of the Wales 

Covid-19 Inquiry Special Purpose Committee; 

b) Joyce Watson (Welsh Labour) and Tom Giffard (Welsh Conservatives) as Co-

Chairs of the Wales Covid-19 Inquiry Special Purpose Committee. 

4. Resolves to direct that the initial business of the Wales Covid-19 Inquiry Special 

Purpose Committee should be to consider the procedures it proposes to adopt to 

https://senedd.wales/people/elin-jones-ms/
https://senedd.wales/people/elin-jones-ms/


 

 

fulfil the purposes for which it is established (including the functioning of the co-

chairing arrangements) and to recommend any amendments to Standing Orders 

which it considers necessary or expedient to facilitate its work. 

5. Notes that the Business Committee will propose any amendments to Standing 

Orders which it considers are required to facilitate the work of the Wales Covid-19 

Inquiry Special Purpose Committee, taking into account any recommendations for 

amendments made by the Wales Covid-19 Inquiry Special Purpose Committee. 

5 Debate on the General Principles of the Food (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

NDM8271 Peter Fox (Monmouth)  

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 26.11: 

Agrees to the general principles of the Food (Wales) Bill. 

The Food (Wales) Bill and Explanatory Memorandum were laid before the Senedd 

on 12 December 2022. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee 

Response from Peter Fox MS, Member-in-charge of the Bill to the Economy, Trade 

and Rural Affairs Committee 

 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Response from Peter Fox MS, Member-in-charge of the Bill to the Legislation, 

Justice and Constitution Committee 

 

Report of the Finance Committee 

Response from Peter Fox MS, Member-in-charge of the Bill to the Finance 

Committee 

6 Debate on the Equality and Social Justice Committee report - 

Women’s experiences in the criminal justice system 

(60 mins)   

NDM8270 Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central)  

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4787
https://senedd.wales/media/lkinkfad/pri-ld15535-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ehkbafbn/pri-ld15535-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/zp5nnfc2/cr-ld15832-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s136862/Letter%20from%20Peter%20Fox%20MS%20to%20the%20Economy,%20Trade%20and%20Rural%20Affairs%20Committee%20-%2019%20May%202023.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s136862/Letter%20from%20Peter%20Fox%20MS%20to%20the%20Economy,%20Trade%20and%20Rural%20Affairs%20Committee%20-%2019%20May%202023.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/4akjs5ey/cr-ld15829-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s136934/Response%20from%20Peter%20Fox%20MS%20to%20LJC%20Committees%20Food%20Wales%20Bill%20Stage%201%20report%20-%2019%20May%202023.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s136934/Response%20from%20Peter%20Fox%20MS%20to%20LJC%20Committees%20Food%20Wales%20Bill%20Stage%201%20report%20-%2019%20May%202023.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/me5p4w3y/cr-ld15833-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s136925/Response%20from%20Peter%20Fox%20MS%20to%20Finance%20Committees%20Food%20Wales%20Bill%20Stage%201%20report%20-%2019%20May%202023.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s136925/Response%20from%20Peter%20Fox%20MS%20to%20Finance%20Committees%20Food%20Wales%20Bill%20Stage%201%20report%20-%2019%20May%202023.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241


 

 

To propose that the Senedd: 

Notes the Equality and Social Justice Committee report: “Women’s experiences in 

the criminal justice system”, laid on 8 March 2023. 

Note: The response of the Welsh Government to the report was laid in the Table 

Office on 17 May 2023. 

7 Welsh Conservatives Debate - NHS Dentistry 

(60 mins)   

NDM8272 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

To propose that the Senedd: 

1. Notes that an investigation by the British Dental Association found that 93 per 

cent of dental practices in Wales are not taking on new Welsh NHS adult patients. 

2. Recognises that the British Dental Association’s survey of 250 dentists in Wales 

found that over a third of dentists plan to reduce their Welsh NHS contracts. 

3. Expresses concern that many residents across Wales are waiting over two years 

to register with a Welsh NHS dentist. 

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to: 

a) work with the British Dental Association to ensure Welsh NHS dental contracts 

allow dental practices to increase their number of patients; and 

b) urgently recruit more dentists by making Welsh NHS dentistry an attractive 

career, by refunding tuition fees for those who work five years in Welsh NHS 

dental practices. 

Supporting information 

British Dental Association’s investigation into dental practices taking on new NHS 

adult patients 

British Dental Association’s survey of 250 Welsh dentists 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)  

https://senedd.wales/media/rdxhi4s4/cr-ld15713-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/jqtnicw2/gen-ld15836-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/171
https://dentistry.co.uk/2022/08/08/nhs-dentistry-is-at-tipping-point-bbc-reveals/
https://dentistry.co.uk/2022/08/08/nhs-dentistry-is-at-tipping-point-bbc-reveals/
https://bda.org/news-centre/blog/Pages/Wales-Political-tide-must-turn-to-save-GDS-contract-reform.aspx
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154


 

 

Delete all and replace with: 

To propose that the Senedd: 

1. Notes that the recovery of dental services from the coronavirus pandemic 

presents a long-term challenge across the United Kingdom. 

2. Notes that access to dental services continues to be challenging for some 

people in Wales. 

3. Notes that the overwhelming majority of dental practices with NHS contracts 

were taking on new NHS patients last year and will continue to do so this year. 

4. Notes that 174,000 people who had historically not received NHS dental care 

had an appointment and received treatment last year. 

5. Notes that a minority of dental contracts have been terminated or reduced in 

value and that the funding returned remains with the health board to 

recommission replacement services. 

6. Welcomes that the Welsh Government will continue to: 

a) work with the British Dental Association to develop and negotiate a new dental 

contract that make NHS dentistry an attractive proposition; and 

b) work with Health Education and Improvement Wales and dentistry 

undergraduates to understand what would motivate them to work in Wales post-

graduation. 

If amendment 1 is agreed, amendment 2 will be de-selected. 

Amendment 2 Sian Gwenllian (Arfon)  

Add as new sub-points at end of point 4:  

review contractual conditions for dentists and dental care professionals to make 

them more sustainable and attractive for the long term; 

build dental training capacity including through exploring the possibility of 

establishing a new dental school in the north; 

develop a workforce retention strategy. 

8 Voting Time 

   

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4981


 

 

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM8269 Tom Giffard (South Wales West)  

A permanent commemoration of Her late Majesty Queen Elizabeth II 

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 6 June 2023 

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8733


MINISTER FOR ECONOMY

Oral Questions tabled on 17/05/2023 for answer on 24/05/2023
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Peredur Owen Griffiths South Wales East

OQ59573 (e)

What is the Government doing to create jobs in South Wales East?

1

Luke Fletcher South Wales West

OQ59568 (e)

What assessment has the Minister made of the success of the Welsh Government's efforts to reduce economic

inactivity?

2

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ59551 (e)

How is the Minister supporting tourism businesses in mid Wales?

3

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OQ59570 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the UK Government on the proposed UK semiconductor

strategy?

4

Heledd Fychan South Wales Central

OQ59567 (w)5

P
ack P

age 1

A
genda Item

 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8579
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8634
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=303
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4651
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=426


What support is available from the Welsh Government to improve broadband connections for businesses in South

Wales Central?

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OQ59546 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting small and micro businesses in North Wales?

6

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OQ59544 (e)

Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government support for innovation?

7

Sam Rowlands North Wales

OQ59554 (e)

What assessment has the Minister made of the number of self-catering businesses that have closed, or are at risk of

closing, due to the 182-day threshold for holiday lets?

8

Mabon ap Gwynfor Dwyfor Meirionnydd

OQ59572 (e)

Will the Minister provide an update on the value of the food production sector to the Welsh economy?

9

Sarah Murphy Bridgend

OQ59564 (e)

Will the Welsh Government provide an update on the work of the data nation accelerator?

10

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OQ59571 (w)11

P
ack P

age 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=157
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=332
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8734
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=269
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8594
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=2717


MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

Will the Minister make a statement on the governance in relation to free ports?

Hefin David Caerphilly

OQ59575 (e)

Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government support for apprenticeships?

12

Joel James South Wales Central

OQ59549 (e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to ensure that GP practices within the Cwm Taf Morgannwg University

Health Board area are operating to the general medical service guidelines by offering an appointment first time, every

time? 

1

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OQ59579 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting people diagnosed with dementia in south-east Wales?

2

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OQ59580 (e)

What impact is the English NHS's right to private referral having on clinical governance in Wales?

3

Tom Giffard South Wales West

OQ59577 (e)

What action is the Minister taking to ensure adequate nurse-staffing levels across South Wales West?

4

P
ack P

age 3

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=513
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8687
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5038
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8733


Sam Rowlands North Wales

OQ59553 (e)

What knock-on impact does the closure of hospital wards within Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board have on

health provision in other parts of the area? 

5

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ59562 (e)

Will the Minister make a statement on progress towards the integration of health and social care?

6

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ59548 (e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the future of NHS stroke services in mid Wales?

7

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OQ59558 (e)

Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government work to improve access to mental health support?

8

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ59559 (e)

What assessment has the Government made of the availability of dental services in South Wales East?

9

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OQ59545 (e)

Will the Minister provide an update on special measures at Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board?

10

P
ack P

age 4

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8734
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=303
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5107
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4562
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=171


James Evans Brecon and Radnorshire

OQ59557 (e)

What measures is the Welsh Government taking to reduce waiting times for the assessment of neurodevelopmental

disorders?

11

Peredur Owen Griffiths South Wales East

OQ59574 (e)

What is the Government doing to create a sustainable future for NHS dentistry in South Wales East?

12

P
ack P

age 5

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8585
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8579

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Economy

